



Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Date: December 08, 2011
FCC ID: NKR-DNMA-92

Gentlemen:

Aerohive does not believe that DFS performance of the product would degrade by operation of a second radio module in AP120.

The first slot will use a 2.4GHz radio and the second slot will use 5GHz radio. Same type and Frequency Radio cannot be used in both slots as it is restricted by the software/firmware.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Chris", written over a horizontal dashed line.

Christopher Saleem
Senior Compliance Engineer
Aerohive Networks Inc.
330 Gibraltar Drive, Sunnyvale, CA 94089
Phone: 408-470-4915